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Bernard M. Bordenick, Esq.

Office of the Executive Legal Director

United States Nuclear Regulatory Y QPIER
Commission

Maryland National Bank Building

7731 Old Ceorgetown Road

Bethesda, MD 20814

Dear Bernie:

As you know, Suffolk County is currently contending that
the Final Security Settlement Agreement in the Shoreham case
does not govern security issues relevant to the low power pro=-
ceeding because the backup power design at the time the Agree-
ment was concluded in November 1982 involved Transamerica
Delaval diesels rather than the current arrangements. With re-
spect to the accuracy of these claims, it would be useful to
adduce material from the following documents:

1. Final Security Settlement Agreement, pages 1 through §
(through, but not beyond, paragraph F); and pages 31
(beginning on line 3) through 33;

2. Letter, Michael S. Miller to Donald P. Irwin, March

23, 1983;

3. Letter, Michael S. Miller to Donald P. Irwin, March
30, 1983,

4. Letter, Michael S§. Miller to Donald P. Irwin, April
11, 1983.

Each of these documents either has been in the Staff's posses~
sion from its creation or was forwarded to the Staff under
cover of my April 18, 1984 letter to Ralph Caruse.
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LILCO has examinaed each of the complete or partial docu-
ments listed in items 1 through 4 above and has not fcund in
any of them material required to be protected as Safequards In-
formation pursuant to 10 CFR § 73.21(b)(1l). I would appreciate
your requesting ONMSS to review the material and to advise me
if their judgment is different from mine.

Sipncerely yours,

o

Donald P. Irwin
Counsel for Long Island
Lighting Company

W

cc: Mary Jo Campagncne
Michael 5. Miller, Esq.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Bernard Bordenick
Office of the Executive Legal Director

THRU: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

FROM: George McCorkle, Chief
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS

SUBJECT: LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY SHOREHAM NUCLEAR PLANT
REQUEST TO EXAMINE SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

This is in response to a request dated June 18, 1984, by Mr. Donald P. Irwin,
Counsel for the Long Island Lighting Company, to confirm that certain g
documents contain no Safeguards Information required to be protected under
the provision of 10 CFR 73.21.

We have reviewed the document referenced in the June 18 letter and have
determined that the only information that might be Safeguards Information

are those statements identifying the offsite response forces. However,

Mr. Irwin advised by telephone on June 22, 1984, that the identity of the
police forces committed to respond to safeguards emergencies at Shoreham

has been disclosed in several newspaper articles, and also is mentioned in

a March 15, 1983 letter from Commissioner Dilworth to LILCO, which has already
been ,laced in the public document room.

Since information in the public domain does not fall under the provisions cof
Section 73.21, we concur with Mr. Irwin's judgement on this matter.

' A
/G%‘cmrkl e, Chief
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch

Division of Safeguarc., NMSS






